FILED

SEP 9 2022
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

BEFORE THE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

In Re the Matter of CJC NO. 10466-F-201

The Honorable Jenifer G. Howson CERTIFICATE OF

Judge of the Skagit County District COMPLETION AND ORDER
Court

The Commission on Judicial Conduct, pursuant to CJCRP 29(b), has considered
information submitted by Judge Jenifer Howson. Based on the information considered and
attached and incorporated herein, the Commission hereby certifies that Judge Howson has
satisfactorily completed the terms and conditions of the Agreement section II(B)(3), of the

Stipulation, Agreement and Order of Admonishment filed June 24, 2022.
So ordered.
Dated this 9" day of September, 2022.

A

Robert Alsdorf; Chair
Commission on Judicial Conduct




Aimee Baldoz

From: jenifer howson

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Michele Slotemaker; Aimee Baldoz

Subject: RE: The Matter of Judge Jenifer Howson- Respondent's written confirmation

You don't often get email from jghlaw@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

Washington State Judicial Commission
NO: 10466-F-201

| have read and familiarized myself with the Code of Judicial Conduct in its entirety.
Please accept this written confirmation.

Judge Jenifer Howson
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